
 Project Q & A 
 Project Owner:  Rockford Public Schools 

 Project Name:  New Elementary Network Equipment 

 Issue Date:  January 20, 2023 

 Project Questions and Answers: 
 This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the 
 Technology Request for Bid  for  the above referenced  project. 

 Q1  RFP 2.08 on p47 indicates (1) building distribution switch (aka BD) 
 a) single power supply?  b) redundant power? 

 A1  Redundant power supplies are not specified for this switch. 

 Q2  Appendix p58 indicates (2) BDs not (1).  If (2), then how are the (2) BDs interconnected? 
 DACs most likely.  But Dual SFP+?  Dual 25gig? Dual 50gig?  If (2), then does each closet 
 and the Freshman core get supported by (2) SFP+ links- (1) per BD? 

 A2  See Addendum #1. 
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